
From: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:35 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint Frequently Asked Questions Document

Thank you very much.

Elmer

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) [<mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:08 PM
To: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) <SygoJ@michigan.gov>; Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>
Subject: City of Flint Frequently Asked Questions Document

As I mentioned earlier, this document was prepared to address many of the questions asked regarding events related to recent drinking water issues in the City of Flint. We anticipate that this document will be modified in the future as additional questions or issues may arise.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Liane